From: John Williams

To: Williams, John
Subject: Fwd: The Rest of Your Order was Picked-Up
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 3:31:37 PM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click

on any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cabela's <Cabelas@order.cabelas.com>
Date: Sat, Dec 12, 2020 at 1:54 PM

Subject: The Rest of Your Order was Picked-Up
To: John Williams <jwilliams3620@gmail.com>

View Online | Shop | Find a Store

Cabela's

Enjoy Your Items

Your Order was Picked-Up

Hi John,

The following item(s) were picked-up on December 12, 2020.

Order Number: W124511983
Order Date: November 29, 2020

Pick Up Location Billing Address
Cabelas John Williams
3650 Brooks Street PO Box 917
MISSOULA, MT 59801-7360 HELENA, MT 59624-0917

4062035400 jwilliams3620@gmail.com


mailto:jwilliams3620@gmail.com
mailto:williamsj3@magellanhealth.com
mailto:Cabelas@order.cabelas.com
mailto:jwilliams3620@gmail.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://fm.basspronews.com/ats/msg.aspx?sg1=c2312a661b0fd8ad62643fe184d3abf0__;!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1SMqKSo-$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34805&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1X1pfi1u$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34806&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1V-he5Wl$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34807&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1al_1NRH$
mailto:jwilliams3620@gmail.com

Store Hours

Monday - Friday: 9am-8pm
Saturday: 9am-8pm
Sunday: 10am-7pm

Get directions

Your Order

Picked-up on Dec 12

Otter Outdoors XT Pro X-Over Lodge Ice Shelter $1,049.99
SKU: 2514788

Quantity 1
Price $1,049.99
Otter Outdoors Shelter Travel Cover - Fits Lodge $64.99

SKU: 2315584

Quantity 1
Price $64.99

Order Total Summary

Product Subtotal $1,114.98
Shipping FREE
Tax $0.00
Round-Up $1.00
Total $1,115.98

AMEX Ending in 2003 -$1,115.98
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Thanks again for your order! We're glad you chose Cabela's as your outdoor retailer.

Sincerely,

Your Friends at Cabela's
Cabelas.com | 1-800-227-7776

Have a Question?

Quick Links Get Connected Sign Up for Mobile Alertst

with Cabela's

My Account
Returns Text NATURE to 247365
Customer Service
Messages & data rates may
Cabela's CLUB apply
Download the App Rules Apply

1Source - News & Tips



https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34805&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1X1pfi1u$
tel:%2018002374444
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34808&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1ZwQ97Qm$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34809&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1RIbsnUG$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34810&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1bvdADjE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34805&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1X1pfi1u$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34811&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1SEUpPSj$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34812&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1d3bRW49$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=48768&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1SPyEKDq$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34814&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1cv5PHDk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34815&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1fnn5WT3$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34816&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1Ww-rZj-$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34817&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1WjnLnGr$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34818&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1ch2egj5$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34819&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1VS828fG$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34820&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1YJgHuEQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34821&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1Uh7ord-$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://l.order.cabelas.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=34821&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78&x=i-1NGB-9S-1aK-IbtCh-24-1QftM-1c-I49Cm-l5SBbGAPWC-2CqD78*7cjwilliams3620@gmail.com__;JQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!meb-6ScMWEPEJv-G5OsvQ8uhdHytRTNI04ee7_4jNmzZT8uCcEqtX3xw_kqP1Uh7ord-$

tYou agree to receive up to 6 marketing text messages per month from CABELA'S at the wireless telephone number
provided. No opt-in required for purchase. Message & data rates may apply. Texts will be sent using automated dialing
technology to the wireless number you use to subscribe. Text HELP to 247365 for help. Text STOP to 247365 to opt-out.
Details

Descriptive, typographical or photographical errors are subject to correction.
View our privacy policy.

Cabela's Inc.
1 Cabela Dr.,
Sidney, NE 69160

Copyright © 2020 Cabela's LLC, All Rights Reserved.
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